

# Internal Meeting 18

Date	12/11/18
Time	1130pm – 1230pm
Venue	SMU LKS Library GSR 3-3
Attendees	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Chester</li> <li>2. Hong Yang</li> <li>3. Solomon</li> <li>4. Jeryl</li> <li>5. David</li> <li>6. Larry</li> </ol>
Agenda	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Pre UT3 Check</li> </ol>

## Agenda

Item	Description
1	<p><b>Things to change</b></p> <p>Customer page - average revenue per sales by cluster</p> <p>Planner page - chart wrong data</p> <p>Customer page - cluster demographics % / total customer base</p> <p>Customer page - total cluster customer / total customer value doesn't update</p> <p>Customer, store page - remove title add padding</p> <p>Map page - add in revenue per purchase</p> <p>Change name to "no of purchase"</p> <p>Revenue add comma.</p> <p>Map – Retain the maps as that's the client requirement.</p>

The meeting was adjourned at 12:30 pm. These minutes will be circulated and adopted if there are no amendments reported in the next three days.

Prepared by,  
Solomon

Vetted and edited by,  
Hong Yang